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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 27 December 2022 8:57 AM
To: Paul Ong Qing Yong
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: SNE 7800U DOA : 22/12/22

Hi Paul, 
 
As per our messages, repair limit is 68K 
 
Best Regards,  
Rasul | Assessor  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.  

 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 December 2022 8:43 am 
To: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com> 
Subject: Re: SNE 7800U DOA : 22/12/22  
  
115K 
 
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

 

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 December 2022 8:40 am 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SNE 7800U DOA : 22/12/22  
  
Hi Rasul,  
  
What is your MV?  
  
32k ERV seems a bit low 
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From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 December 2022 8:36 am 
To: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com> 
Subject: SNE 7800U DOA : 22/12/22 
  
Hi Paul, 
  
Kindly take note this vehicle repair limit is 32K 
  
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

  

Paul Ong 
Service Consultant 
Bodyshop & Paint 

 

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd 
45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103 
M (65) 8126 1237          D (65) 6378 9336 (65) 6473 1488   F (65) 6430 4702   D (65) 1234 5678   M (65) 1234 5678 
www.wearnesauto.com      paul.ong@wearnes.com  

 
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.  
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.  
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you. 


